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ROMBOUT FIRE DISTRICT - NEW FIRE STATION #2 
1548 N.Y.S. Route 52, Fishkill, New York 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1   
December 21, 2020 

 
 

1. The Town of Fishkill allows the hours of construction to take place as follows: 
Monday thru Saturday – 7:00am to 9:00pm, Sundays – 8:00am to 8:00 pm. 
 

2. All trades are responsible for their own excavation, backfill and compaction associated with their portions of 
work. 
 

3. Contractors may request to provide a substitute item if they provide the proper documentation that shows the 
product meets or exceeds the originally specified item. 
 

4. Insurance requirements may be found in the specifications under Instruction to Bidders 000100 pg.3 / #17. 
 

5. AEHR-1 reels - AEHR-1 - MANUFACTURER COXREELS, MODEL # C-L-350-5012-A  
DUAL PURPOSE HOSE REELS C-SERIES - COMPRESSED AIR/ELECTRIC HOSE REEL, SPRING DRIVEN, 3/8" ID HOSE - 50 FEET 
LENGTH, 300 PSI. ELECTRIC CORD 12/3 - 50 FEET SINGLE INDUSTRIAL RECEPTACLE - 20 AMP. 1/2" HOSE CONNECTION WITH 
MOUNTING BRACKETS, HOSE INLET KIT, HOSE STOP KIT AND QUICK DISCONNECT AIR FITTING (AS SELECTED BY FIRE 
COMPANY). EXACT LOCATION AND MOUNTING HEIGHT AS DIRECTED BY ARCHITECT. 

  
6. This fire station project is public bid with multiple prime contracts, prevailing wage, and a bondable project. 

 
7. Above Ground Domestic Piping Fittings - Specification section 221116 Domestic Piping Part 3.13 Piping Schedule 

States that aboveground domestic water piping 4” & smaller shall be type “L” copper with solder-joint fittings. 
Question: Would the project engineer allow mechanical press copper fittings? Response: Mechanical press 
copper fittings will be acceptable. 

 
8. Fire Suppression/ Sprinkler System - Question: Is the plumbing contractor responsible for including the fire 

suppression scope of work in their base bid? Response: The fire suppression system is not part of the plumbing 
contractor’s work. 
 

9. The Proposed 2” Water Meter on P501 Detail #7 Question: Is the Fire Department responsible for supplying the 
2” water meter with remote reader? Response: Yes, the Fire Department is responsible for supplying the 2" 
water meter with remote reader. 
 

10. CA Quick Disconnect & TF Truck Fill Found on P601 Equipment Schedule - Question: Could you provide a model 
number or a unit price to carry into the plumbing base bid for each compressed air quick disconnect fitting & the 
truck fill stations? Response: Hose Rack, Wilson & Cousins IE 141 1.5 - color of rack as directed by fire company. 
Quick disconnect CA fitting: McMaster-Carr. BSPP female threaded pipe coupling size 3/8". 
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11. Trough Drain Shown on P100 in the Laundry Room & on P500 Detail #8 - Question: Which contractor is 

responsible for furnishing and installing the steel grate & concrete pit? Response: The plumbing contractor is 
responsible for furnishing and installing the steel grate and concrete pit. 
 

 
12. Plumbing Fixtures on P100 - Question: Equipment symbols KS-1 & S-1 are shown on P100 but are not shown on 

the Plumbing Equipment Schedule found on P601. Will the owner be providing these fixtures?  
Response:  

 SINK (KS-1)  
JUST, MODEL #DLN-ADA-2133-A-GR  
DROP-IN DOUBLE COMPARTMENT SINK, 18 GAUGE TYPE 304 STAINLESS STEEL, 3-HOLE, ADA ACCESSIBLE, 33" 
LONG X 21" WIDE, (2) BOWL 16" LONG X 14" WIDE X 6 1/2" DEEP BOWL, FULLY UNDERCOATED. DRAINS 
CENTERED. INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI A117.1 AND ADA STANDARDS FOR HANDICAP ACCESSIBILITY.  

 FAUCET (KS-1)  
JUST, MODEL #JPO-250  
FAUCET, SINGLE LEVER HANDLE, PULL OUT SPRAY, ANGLE STOPS, CHROME FINISH, CERAMIC DISC CARTRIDGE, 
ADA COMPLIANT. QUARTER TURN BALL VALVE STOPS, BASKET STRAINERS. AND 17 GAUGE CHROME PLATED 
BRASS P-TRAP W/CLEANOUT.  

 SINK (S-1)  
JUST, MODEL #DLN-ADA-2133-A-GR  
DROP-IN DOUBLE COMPARTMENT SINK, 18 GAUGE TYPE 304 STAINLESS STEEL, 3-HOLE, ADA ACCESSIBLE, 33" 
LONG X 21" WIDE, (2) BOWL 16" LONG X 14" WIDE X 6 1/2" DEEP BOWL, FULLY UNDERCOATED. DRAINS 
CENTERED. INSTALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI A117.1 AND ADA STANDARDS FOR HANDICAP ACCESSIBILITY.  

 FAUCET (S-1)  
JUST, MODEL #JPO-250  
FAUCET, SINGLE LEVER HANDLE, PULL OUT SPRAY, ANGLE STOPS, CHROME FINISH, CERAMIC DISC CARTRIDGE, 
ADA COMPLIANT. QUARTER TURN BALL VALVE STOPS, BASKET STRAINERS. AND 17 GAUGE CHROME PLATED 
BRASS P-TRAP W/CLEANOUT. 
 

13. Contract Add Alternate No. 5 has been reassigned to the GC. It will be the GC’s responsibility to supply and 
install all 8-inch water line, valves, and fittings from the existing main located in the Dutchess Park Shopping 
Center and Office Park to the Rombout Fire District property as indicated on Drawing C14 and in the details 
included in the project plan set. See the revised attached Form for Bidding. 
 

14. The GC is responsible for the installation of the gas main to 5’ of the building. The HVAC Contractor is 
responsible for the gas main from inside the building to 5’ of the exterior of the building. 
 

15. The Pump Station is the responsibility of the GC, the oil and water separator is the responsibility of the GC, the 
Generator is installed by the Electrical contractor (Generator Purchase by Fire Department). Gas service piping 
to the Pump Station generator is the responsibility of the GC. The Gas meter and regulator is the responsibility 
of the HVAC Contractor. 
 

16. Attached in this addendum is the Specification Section 08360 Overhead Doors and Section 08410 Metal Framed 
Storefront. 
 
End of Addendum No. 1 
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